
From: (Cadw Official 1) 
Sent: 22 January 2020 15:14  
To: RIW Mailbox  
Cc: (Cadw Official 2) 
Subject: Cadw - FL089 - 2020-01-07 - Damage Assessment report (A28637679)  
Importance: High  
 

RIW 

Please find attached a breach referral form and damage assessment report relating 
to a scheduled monument:  

Wat's Dyke: Section E and SE of Dyke Farm  FL089 
 

CRN: A0019605 

As per the referral form I am happy to act as the main point of contact for this case 
and either myself or Fiona will make ourselves available if you require us to 
accompany you to the farm to assess/inspect the damage. 

Please keep us informed of progress in relation to this case and do not hesitate to 
contact me if you have any questions or require further information 

Thank you 

Cadw Official 1 

 
Uwch Arolgydd Henebion (Defnydd Tir Gwledig)  
Senior Inspector of Ancient Monuments (Rural Land Use)  
Amgylchedd Hanesyddol / Historic Environment  
Cadw 
Llywodraeth Cymru / Welsh Government 

Ffôn Symudol / Mobile phone: --- 
 

 
 

 
 

 


